
From: Brandon M. Hall
To: Fick, Mackinzey
Subject: FW: CON 6129 [IWOV-IDOCS.FID5523547]
Date: Friday, September 27, 2024 2:02:38 PM
Attachments: Levering Revised Budget Form rev.pdf

Timeline of events from CON issuance through completion.pdf
Updated Floor Plan.pdf
Revised 1865.pdf
Confirmation Ticket CC 173401.pdf
Levering - Revised form1865 (2025).pdf
L & L Property Improvement letter.pdf
Revised First Mid Bank letter.pdf
Revenue expenses and utitlization years 2026 and 2027 - Qs 5 and 11.docx

Mackinzey,
 
Forwarding with two additional attached letters and updated notes below.
 
Best regards,
 

Armstrong Teasdale LLP
 
Brandon M. Hall | Associate Attorney | Corporate Services Group
7700 Forsyth Blvd., Suite 1800, St. Louis, Missouri 63105-1847
MAIN PHONE: 314.621.5070 | MAIN FAX: 314.621.5065
DIRECT: 314.342.8092 | Extension: 7492 | CELL: 518.727.8805
Bhall@atllp.com
www.armstrongteasdale.com
Always exceed expectations through teamwork and excellent client service.
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 

From: Brandon M. Hall 
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 8:11 PM
To: Fick, Mackinzey <Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov>; Jonathan F. Dalton <jdalton@atllp.com>
Subject: RE: CON 6129 [IWOV-IDOCS.FID5523547]
 
Mackinzey,
 
Responses below, in red.
 
1.            Provide 3rd party documentation or methods and assumptions for the budget.
            Please see attached L&L Property Letter.  
2.            #18-19 and #21 must be completed on the proposed project budget form.
                Please see revised budget PDF.
3.            Provide a more detailed timeline.
                Please see Timeline of Events Document.
4.            It appears the schematics only show 166 beds. Please advise.
                The number of beds is 179. Please see updated floor plan.



5.            Utilization years 2026 and 2027 appear to be at 100%. Is this correct? If so, provide an
explanation as to why you feel this is accurate.
                Please see Revenue and Expenses and Utilization document, attached.
6.            The revenues/expenses do not match the provided supporting documentation. Please
advise.
                Please see Revenue and Expenses and Utilization document, attached.
7.            Are fiscal years being used for utilization and revenues/expenses?
                Jan. 1 – Dec. 31 is the company’s year.
8.            The newspaper documentation appears to not be sufficient. 19 CSR 60-50.430 Application
Package (6) Document that providers of similar health services in the proposed service area have
been notified of the application by a public notice in the local newspaper of general circulation
before it was filed with the CON Program from the applicant. The public notice shall include a
contact person’s name and phone number and/or email for the project.
                Per Alison’s instructions, we ran another ad. Please see attached confirmation ticket.
9.            The letter from First Mid Bank & Trust does not appear to be sufficient documentation for
unrestricted funds. 19 CSR 60-50.470 (2) Document that sufficient financing will be available to
assure completion of the project by providing a letter from a financial institution saying it is willing to
finance the project, or an auditor’s statement that unrestricted funds are available for the project.
                Please see attached revised letter from Bank.  
10.          The 2025 Utilization listed in Divider II, #12 and the 2025 Utilization listed on the Revenues
& Expenses form do not match; these should match. Revise and resubmit corresponding documents.
                Please see Revised Form 1865 (2025).
11.          Revenues/expenses years 2026 and 2027 appear to be at 100%. Is this correct? If so,
provide an explanation as to why you feel this is accurate.
                Please see Revenue and Expenses and Utilization document, attached.
12.          Provide utilization and revenues and expenses form for the RCF beds in years 2021-2023.
                See revised 1865.
Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns or if there is anything else we can provide.
 
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
 
 
 



From: Fick, Mackinzey <Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 9:40 AM
To: Jonathan F. Dalton <jdalton@atllp.com>
Cc: Brandon M. Hall <BHall@atllp.com>
Subject: CON 6129
Importance: High
 

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL
 
 
Jon,
 
After review of the application, some additional information is needed.

1. Provide 3rd party documentation or methods and assumptions for the budget.
2. #18-19 and #21 must be completed on the proposed project budget form.
3. Provide a more detailed timeline.
4. It appears the schematics only show 166 beds. Please advise.
5. Utilization years 2026 and 2027 appear to be at 100%. Is this correct? If so, provide an

explanation as to why you feel this is accurate.
6. The revenues/expenses do not match the provided supporting documentation. Please

advise.
7. Are fiscal years being used for utilization and revenues/expenses?
8. The newspaper documentation appears to not be sufficient. 19 CSR 60-50.430

Application Package (6) Document that providers of similar health services in the
proposed service area have been notified of the application by a public notice in the
local newspaper of general circulation before it was filed with the CON Program from
the applicant. The public notice shall include a contact person’s name and phone
number and/or email for the project.

9. The letter from First Mid Bank & Trust does not appear to be sufficient documentation
for unrestricted funds. 19 CSR 60-50.470 (2) Document that sufficient financing will be
available to assure completion of the project by providing a letter from a financial
institution saying it is willing to finance the project, or an auditor’s statement that
unrestricted funds are available for the project.

10. The 2025 Utilization listed in Divider II, #12 and the 2025 Utilization listed on the
Revenues & Expenses form do not match; these should match. Revise and resubmit
corresponding documents.

11. Revenues/expenses years 2026 and 2027 appear to be at 100%. Is this correct? If so,
provide an explanation as to why you feel this is accurate.

12. Provide utilization and revenues and expenses form for the RCF beds in years 2021-
2023.

 
 
*The population, number of beds and need calculation have not been verified by staff. If there
is a discrepancy, we will notify you.
 
This information is needed by Wednesday, September 25, 2024.
 





Certificate of Need Program 

PROPOSED PROJECT BUDGET 
 

   
   DollarsDescription

 

COSTS:* (Fill in every line, even if the amount is “$0”.) 
 

1.    New Construction Costs ***                       

2.    Renovation Costs ***                       

 3. Subtotal Construction Costs (#1 plus #2)                     
 

 4. Architectural/Engineering Fees                  

 5. Other Equipment (not in construction contract)                        

 6. Major Medical Equipment    

 7. Land Acquisition Costs ***                        

 8. Consultants’ Fees/Legal Fees ***                        

 9. Interest During Construction (net of interest earned) ***                        

 10. Other Costs ***                       

 11. Subtotal Non-Construction Costs (sum of #4 through #10                       

12. Total Project Development Costs (#3 plus #11)                      ** 

 

FINANCING: 
 13. Unrestricted Funds                       

 14. Bonds                       

 15. Loans                        

 16. Other Methods (specify)                       
 

17. Total Project Financing (sum of #13 through #16)                           **

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

*  Attach additional page(s) detailing how each line item was determined, including all methods and 
assumptions used.  Provide documentation of all major costs. 

 

** These amounts should be the same. 
 

*** Capitalizable items to be recognized as capital expenditures after project completion. 
 

**** Include as Other Costs the following:  other costs of financing; the value of existing lands, buildings and 
equipment not previously used for health care services, such as a renovated house converted to residential 
care, determined by original cost, fair market value, or appraised value; or the fair market value of any 
leased equipment or building, or the cost of beds to be purchased. 

 

***** Divide new construction costs by total new construction square footage. 
 

****** Divide renovation costs by total renovation square footage. 

 18. New Construction Total Square Footage                       

 19. New Construction Costs Per Square Foot  *****                     

 20. Renovated Space Total Square Footage                       

 21. Renovated Space Costs Per Square Foot  ******                     

 

MO 580‐1863 (02/13) 

Page 006

$0
$36,500

$36,500

$1,000

$8,000
$0
$0

$7,000
$0
$0

$16,000

$52,500

$52,500

$0
$0
$0

$52,500

0
$0

31,874

$1



Timeline of events from CON issuance through completion 

The beds have been used for SNF residents.  Once the 

conversion is approved, the facility will make the minor repairs 

necessary to prepare for the new RCF residents.  These repairs 

should take no more than 60 days.  Once the repairs are 

completed, the facility will be ready to begin admitting new 

RCF residents.  We believe that half of the new beds will be 

filled within 6 months of the completion of the repairs with the 

remaining beds being filled before the end of year one.  

 









Revenue/expenses years 2026 and 2027 at 100% 

 
 Levering Regional Health Care Center has historically had waiting lists for its services.  
Since 2023, the RCF unit has average above 34 for the 35 bed unit.  Since we opened the new 
SNF beds in 2012, our utilization in those beds was at near maximum capacity after year one.  In 
summary, the historical utilization of beds in Levering has been near capacity for both SNF and 
RCF beds.   
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From: Brandon M. Hall
To: Fick, Mackinzey
Cc: Jonathan F. Dalton
Subject: RE: CON 6129 [IWOV-IDOCS.FID5523547]
Date: Friday, October 11, 2024 8:23:36 PM
Attachments: Levering - Revised Form 1865.pdf

Mackinzey,
 
Please see below, in red, and attached.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Best regards,
 
 

From: Fick, Mackinzey <Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov> 
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 3:20 PM
To: Brandon M. Hall <BHall@atllp.com>
Cc: Jonathan F. Dalton <jdalton@atllp.com>
Subject: RE: CON 6129 [IWOV-IDOCS.FID5523547]
Importance: High
 
Brandon,
 
Thank you for this information. After review, I need some additional documentation.

The proposed project budget within the application states the square footage will be
95,118, however the updated proposed project budget states the square footage is
31,874. Can you explain why there was such a big change in square footage?
The 95,118 is the total square footage of the building. Only 31,874 feet of the building
will have renovations completed.

 It appears the schematics only show 178 beds. Please advise.
We show 179. Please let me know if it would be preferred to have a call and do a share
screen or if you would like the 179 to be indexed another way.

The 2025 Utilization listed in Divider II, #12 and the 2025 Utilization listed on the Revenues &
Expenses form do not match; these should match. Revise and resubmit corresponding
documents.

See attached revised Form 1865.

The 2023 Utilization listed on the Revenues & Expenses form and supporting documentation
do not match. Please advise.
I am awaiting follow up response on this and hope to have it to you by Monday.

 
*The population, number of beds and need calculation have not been verified by staff. If there
is a discrepancy, we will notify you. 

mailto:BHall@atllp.com
mailto:Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov
mailto:jdalton@atllp.com



*Utilization will be measured in “patient days” for licensed beds, “procedures” for equipment,
or other appropriate units of measure specific to the service affected.


 **Indicate how the average charge/procedure was calculated.


 ***Only on long term debt, not construction. 


****Indicate how overhead was calculated.


MO 580-1865 (08/06)


SERVICE-SPECIFIC REVENUES AND EXPENSES
Certificate of Need Program


Historical Financial Data for Latest Three Full Years plus 
Projections Through Three Full Years Beyond Project Completion


      _______        _______     _______ 
Use an individual form for each affected service with a 
sufficient number of copies of this form to cover entire period, 
and fill in the years in the appropriate blanks.


Year


Amount of Utilization:*


Revenue:
Average Charge**


Gross Revenue
Revenue Deductions


Operating Revenue 
Other Revenue


TOTAL REVENUE


Expenses: 
Direct Expenses


Salaries 
Fees 
Supplies 
Other


TOTAL DIRECT


Indirect Expenses 
Depreciation 
Interest*** 
Rent/Lease 
Overhead****


TOTAL INDIRECT


TOTAL EXPENSES


NET INCOME (LOSS):


Project Title:  Project #: 


TOTAL INDIRECT



wiebea1

Typewritten Text



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





		Year: 

		1: 2025

		2: 2026

		3: 2027



		Other Rev: 

		1: 0

		2: 0

		3: 0



		Salaries: 

		1: 1277500

		2: 1562200

		3: 1562200



		Fees: 

		1: 32000

		2: 39000

		3: 39000



		Supplies: 

		1: 79850

		2: 99650

		3: 97650



		Other: 

		1: 958125

		2: 1172000

		3: 1172000



		Total Direct: 

		1: 2347475

		2: 2872850

		3: 2870850



		Depr: 

		1: 0

		2: 0

		3: 0



		Interest: 

		1: 0

		2: 0

		3: 0



		Overhead: 

		1: 0

		2: 0

		3: 0



		Total Indirect: 

		1: 684000

		2: 684000

		3: 684000



		GrossRev3: 3905500

		GrossRev2: 3905500

		GrossRev1: 3190750

		AveChg1: 50

		AveChg2: 50

		AveChg3: 50

		Util3: 78110

		Util2: 78110

		Util1: 63815

		RevDed2: 0

		RevDed3: 0

		OpRev3: 3905500

		OpRev2: 3905500

		OpRev1: 3190750

		RevDed1: 0

		NetIncome3: 350650

		NetIncome2: 348650

		NetIncome1: 159275

		TotalExpense2: 3556850

		TotalExpense3: 3554850

		TotalRev1: 3190750

		TotalRev2: 3905500

		TotalRev3: 3905500

		TotalExpense1: 3031475

		Rent: 

		1: 684000

		2: 684000

		3: 684000



		Text1: Levering Regional Health Center  

		Text2: 6129 RS







 
This information is needed by Friday, October 11, 2024
 
 

Mackinzey Fick    

Assistant Program Coordinator, Certificate of Need
Department of Health and Senior Services
920 Wildwood Drive, P.O. Box 570
Jefferson City, MO 65102
OFFICE: 573-751-6403
FAX: 573-751-7894
EMAIL: mackinzey.fick@health.mo.gov
http://health.mo.gov/information/boards/certificateofneed/index.php
 

From: Brandon M. Hall <BHall@atllp.com> 
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 1:58 PM
To: Fick, Mackinzey <Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov>
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
 

mailto:mackinzey.fick@health.mo.gov
http://health.mo.gov/information/boards/certificateofneed/index.php
mailto:BHall@atllp.com
mailto:Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov
mailto:Bhall@atllp.com
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.armstrongteasdale.com__;!!EErPFA7f--AJOw!C7EMx4NPuyMwoOlzZ388FDt53c7IxVdrpweAw_otb5kOR9wec07x1hv5hOycTp_6WTponlZ7FtI8E9Si3LTC$
mailto:Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov
mailto:jdalton@atllp.com


From: Brandon M. Hall
To: Fick, Mackinzey
Subject: RE: CON 6129 [IWOV-IDOCS.FID5523547]
Date: Monday, October 21, 2024 8:32:11 PM
Attachments: Levering Floor Plan.pdf

Levering - Revised Form 1865.pdf

Mackinzey,
 
Please see the attached floor plan with identified number of beds showing 179.
 
Please also see the attached revised form 1865 with updated 2025 numbers.
 
Finally, on the 2023 numbers, I am still awaiting an explanation and any revisions. I should have a
follow up response on that inquiry for you tomorrow.
 
Please let me know if you have any further questions, concerns, or if there is anything else we can do
to be helpful.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 3:48 PM
To: Brandon M. Hall <BHall@atllp.com>
Subject: RE: CON 6129 [IWOV-IDOCS.FID5523547]
 
Brandon,
 
After review, some additional information is needed.

 It appears the schematics only show 178 beds.  In the application, the first floor showed a
total of 65 beds, and the second and third floor showed 59 beds. The supplemental
information shows 60, 59 and 59. Please see attached items for work.
The 2025 Utilization listed in Divider II, #12 and the 2025 Utilization listed on the Revenues &

mailto:BHall@atllp.com
mailto:Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.armstrongteasdale.com__;!!EErPFA7f--AJOw!H3FVrgHBHHKMjsGvdm7bXFZIHt6ft4L119nfzQ8nLH5pUa25Fo5hBF35lIY4NaGwQ8pp7OnlZq3pdYiEDo3S$
















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

		GrossRev1: 3193750

		AveChg1: 50

		AveChg2: 50

		AveChg3: 50

		Util3: 78110

		Util2: 78110

		Util1: 63875

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







Expenses form do not match; these should match. The utilization stated in Divider II was
63,875 (175*365) and the Revenues/Expenses state 65,335. Revise and resubmit
corresponding documents.
The 2023 Utilization listed on the Revenues & Expenses form and supporting documentation
do not match. Please advise.

We reviewed the population-based need calculation presented in the CON application and the
population we arrived at is 6,614 (attached). We found 202 (0 CON Approved & 202
Licensed) ALF/RCF beds in the 15-mile radius (attached). Therefore, we calculated a bed
surplus of 36 ALF/RCF beds within 15 miles of the site. Please let me know if you agree or
disagree with our findings.
 
This information is needed by Monday, October 21, 2024.
 
 

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
Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 7:59 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 8:10:15 AM
Attachments: Levering 2023 form1865.pdf

Mackinzey,
 
Please see the attached revised for 2023. I tried to redo all three years, but we are having issues with
the form letting us populate in all spaces, so since you were only worried about 2023, I figured this
would be easier and quicker.
 
Please let me know if you have any further questions or concerns.
 
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
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 11:13 AM
To: Brandon M. Hall <BHall@atllp.com>
Subject: RE: CON 6129 [IWOV-IDOCS.FID5523547]
 
Brandon,
 
Just following up on this information needed.The compendium goes out tomorrow so it is
needed by 8am. Thank you.
 
 

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
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.armstrongteasdale.com__;!!EErPFA7f--AJOw!Hf_pa05CTnzwnwZrvFttaltjnRVMeqbLMDDMa10WYet2LCv7NJCYHBHxysoPHNLj6YnJqhSvQNjaR1b5Nlnp$



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

		1: 2023

		2: 20??

		3: 20??



		Other Rev: 

		1: 0

		2: 0

		3: 0



		Salaries: 

		1: 292787

		2: 0

		3: 0



		Fees: 

		1: 0

		2: 0

		3: 00



		Supplies: 

		1: 0

		2: 0

		3: 0



		Other: 

		1: 219551

		2: 0

		3: 0



		Total Direct: 

		1: 512338

		2: 0

		3: 0



		Depr: 

		1: 0

		2: 0

		3: 0



		Interest: 

		1: 0

		2: 0

		3: 0



		Overhead: 

		1: 0

		2: 0

		3: 0



		Total Indirect: 

		1: 58671

		2: 0

		3: 0



		GrossRev3: 0

		GrossRev2: 0

		GrossRev1: 572378

		AveChg1: 46

		AveChg2: 0

		AveChg3: 0

		Util3: 0

		Util2: 0

		Util1: 12443

		RevDed2: 0

		RevDed3: 0

		OpRev3: 0

		OpRev2: 0

		OpRev1: 572378

		RevDed1: 0

		NetIncome3: 0

		NetIncome2: 0

		NetIncome1: 1369

		TotalExpense2: 0

		TotalExpense3: 0

		TotalRev1: 572378

		TotalRev2: 0

		TotalRev3: 0

		TotalExpense1: 571009

		Rent: 

		1: 58671

		2: 0

		3: 0



		Text1: 

		Text2: 







FAX: 573-751-7894
EMAIL: mackinzey.fick@health.mo.gov
http://health.mo.gov/information/boards/certificateofneed/index.php
 

From: Fick, Mackinzey 
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 2:32 PM
To: Brandon M. Hall <BHall@atllp.com>
Subject: RE: CON 6129 [IWOV-IDOCS.FID5523547]
 
Brandon,
 
The question below states that the supporting documentation does not what you provided in the
Revenues & Expenses. You provided supporting documentation that year 2023’s utilization was
12,443 while the revenues and expenses form states 12,441. If the revenues and expenses form is
incorrect, please provide a revised one.
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 2:05 PM
To: Fick, Mackinzey <Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov>
Subject: RE: CON 6129 [IWOV-IDOCS.FID5523547]
 
Mackinzey,
 
On this, can you help me with what isn’t matching up for 2023? I note that the Service Specific
Revenues form for 2022-24 shows that 2023 had 12,441 patient days for utilization, at $46 per day,
and that 2023 was the only year of the three in that form that was (slightly) profitable. We are
struggling to figure out what that does not match up with and what we need to revise and submit to
you and would appreciate your guidance.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 9:55 AM
To: Brandon M. Hall <BHall@atllp.com>
Subject: RE: CON 6129 [IWOV-IDOCS.FID5523547]
 
Thank you, Brandon. I will let you if I need any additional information and continue to wait for the
2023 documents.
 

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
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 8:29 PM
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
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.armstrongteasdale.com__;!!EErPFA7f--AJOw!EbyINtBEPWjl0f-wxUTha-bSO8-lgAVh1fukEzBPjcr7gjZVBPq3mAbrY8L1JU1_np0-0cIfXGxkueDUOAYU$
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
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.armstrongteasdale.com__;!!EErPFA7f--AJOw!H3FVrgHBHHKMjsGvdm7bXFZIHt6ft4L119nfzQ8nLH5pUa25Fo5hBF35lIY4NaGwQ8pp7OnlZq3pdYiEDo3S$
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
Direct Expense

Salaries

Fees

Supplies

Other

TOTAL DIRECT

Indirect Expense
Depreciation
Interest***

Overhead****

NET INCOME (LOSS):

2023 20?? 20??

12,443 0 0

$46 $0 $0

$572,378 $0 $0
0 0 0

572,378 0 0
0 0 0

$572,378 $0 $0

292,787 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0

219,551 0 0

$512,338 $0 $0

0 0 0
0 0 0

58,671 0 0
0 0 0

$58,671 $0 $0

$0$571,009 $0

$1,369 $0 $0



From: Brandon M. Hall
To: Fick, Mackinzey
Subject: RE: CON 6129 [IWOV-IDOCS.FID5523547]
Date: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 1:46:07 PM
Attachments: Levering - Revised Form 1865 (10.30.24).pdf

Hi Mackinzey,
 
My apologies again for the delays—I’ve been going as fast as I can with things.
 
On this project, the revised utilization for 2026 will be 97%, or 207 beds filled; for 2027, revised
utilization will be 98%, or 209 beds filled.  Please the attached revised Revenues and Expenses form
reflecting same.  Upon your review, please let me know if you have any questions, concerns, or if
there is anything else I can do to be helpful.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 8:39 AM
To: Brandon M. Hall <BHall@atllp.com>
Subject: RE: CON 6129 [IWOV-IDOCS.FID5523547]
Importance: High
 
Brandon,
 
I was under the impression that year 2026 and 2027 utilization also needed to be updated. Do you
have that information for me?
 

Mackinzey Fick    

Assistant Program Coordinator, Certificate of Need
Department of Health and Senior Services

mailto:BHall@atllp.com
mailto:Mackinzey.Fick@health.mo.gov
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http://www.armstrongteasdale.com__;!!EErPFA7f--AJOw!Fqgy5ag7hdAOChHEnK0meRl0dxqoyuVlET7mBmDuAE2XCnFzwcOdDbqr6PXESZc8c0WAvNcbZ-0iWPSq-0eW$



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



		GrossRev3: 3814250

		GrossRev2: 3777750

		GrossRev1: 3193750

		AveChg1: 50

		AveChg2: 50

		AveChg3: 50

		Util3: 76285

		Util2: 75555

		Util1: 63875

		RevDed2: 0

		RevDed3: 0

		OpRev3: 3905500

		OpRev2: 3777750

		OpRev1: 3193750

		RevDed1: 0

		NetIncome3: 350650

		NetIncome2: 220900

		NetIncome1: 162275

		TotalExpense2: 3556850

		TotalExpense3: 3554850

		TotalRev1: 3193750

		TotalRev2: 3777750

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


